FLORIDA

February 24, 2012

TO: All Interested Bidders

SUBJECT: ADDENDUM #1- IFB #11-2119BS — Gasoline and Diesel Fuel

This information is issued to modify, and/or clarify the invitation for bid document.

Item #1 Who are our current fuel vendors?

BV Oil, JH Williams, Palmdale and Petroleum Traders

Item #2 What is our current fuel contract’s pricing structure?
Markup plus Delivery
Item #3 Please provide a current Gas and Diesel invoice?

See attachment
Item #4 Is Manatee County using both Dyed and Clear Diesel Fuel?
#2 Diesel, Ultra Low Sulfur (ASTM D975 with sulfur reduced to 15PPM) as indicated in bid

Item #5 Please indicate which tanks are below or above ground (tank information #35-#98, pages 13
& 14 of bid document)

Tanks 1, 2 & 3 are below ground (UST); all remaining tanks are above ground (AST)
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Item #6 Will a performance bond be required?
No

Item #7 Are the Spill and LUST fees to be included in the differential or be shown as a separate line
item?

All additional fees, taxes, etc. must be itemized (see attachment)
Item #8 Please provide location information for Bayshore and #62 NCWWTP.

Bayshore, 2003 Bay Drive West, Bradenton, FL 34207
#62 NCWWTP, 8100 69" Street East, (Erie Road), Palmetto, Florida 34221
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Purchasing, Buyer
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wolce Noo GODS 14088 fnvaree Date
{)i(i N 0320480660 Load Date:
Purchase Ordur Nor PO%0GT495 Referenee Nos ¢
Bill of Lading No: B1202724 Shipped Vig: COMPANY TRUCK
Fuel Supphicr Manifest £ 561063
Bill Tor MANCOU Ship Tor MANCOU
Clerk of the Cireuit Court MANATEE CO- UTILITIES

PO Box

Hradenion, FL

)
342061000

4641 66T

BRADENT

HSTRUET WEST
ON,FL 3420806000

Produst Pheserintious ry/ Price Oder Oy Shininy Exrended Price
G0LS 00 DLTRA LS DIESEL 15 PPM 40 3. zm 2,501.00 2,486,600 $8,313,93
VLS Presel Fuel 3 NATIOI PGIT Highway Motor Vehicle Use, 13 PPM
Sultur content s 03% or fess by weight As per ASTM METBODE D4057.88,
D291 D2622-94 or 12429490 By rule # 62297440 (1),
408 40 UNL REG E-10 (37 00T ; 20463 S.001.00 RN Y] L1542 83
(i m?;ui FONALZO3 PG I E-10 Contains 10% or tess Ethanal
EHOC. ‘\‘? ELO Gas Rescliers Credit (.000 4 R04 B0 SO0
i HI’ N FED OHSPILL 10% FTHANOL G017 4,964 .00 58,49
. FEDERAL EXCISE DIESEL REFUND .00 JARG 00 S0.00
; Fed Excse Tax Exempt-Gas 0.000 4,.964.00 S0.060
FES fred Spilt Tax-GasDiesed {0019 JAR6 00 $4.72
FLD Florida Exaise Tax-Diescl 0,166 24A86.00 $412.08
FLDL 4 FLLOCAL DIESEL MANATFE 139 2.486.00 534555
FLG Flonda Esvise Tax-Cas 0.166 4,964 00 SR24.02
PG4 FLLOUAL GAS MANATHE {189 4,964.00 T‘S‘)«i.‘i.ﬁﬁ(i
FLIN FL fonspe cmm Fee-Gas G023 4,964 00 v 21
FLLUST FLLLIST Tax [EXe03 TAS000 31? 43
FLe FL. Poliutants Tax-Dicsel G072 248608 $31.514
FLPGT FLPOLLUTANT TAX Q.02072 4,904 30 S102.83

Prae D

032372042

Frewht Chuge: SU00

Invoice Total S20,137 44




